
 

Clevernist Final Selects  Company Mail 

 

From: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:48 PM 

To: Dr. B V Prabhu-Prof. & Asso.Director-CSIC <bvprabhu@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Subject: Fw: Clevernist Final Selects reg: 

  

Dear Sir, 

 

 

For your information. 

_____________ 

From: Ginny gandhi <ginny.gandhi@clevernist.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 6:37 PM 

To: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Subject: Re: Presidency University_ Clevernist drive is on 22.12.21 reg: 

  

Dear Asif, 

 

 

Thank you for the coordination in conducting the campus recruitment event. In total 123 

students are selected and their names are in the excel file attached. Students will receive the 

letter of offer to their email id.  

 

 

Regards 

Ginny 

Clevernist 



 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

Clevernist 

S.No Name Branch 

1 SURYA T SOM 

2 SURESH SOM 

3 VINOD R SOM 

4 DANIEL ARULANANDAM A SOM 

5 MADHUCHANDRA H SOM 

6 SURAJ DATTURAO MANKARE SOM 

7 SHIVANI C D SOM 

8 SHANGAVI B N SOM 

9 Kempe Gowda Gowda SOM 

10 RAHUL PRADEEP SOM 

11 KOUSHIK K SOM 

12 ARUN AJAY SOM 

13 PRAGATHI M J SOM 

14 M MOHAMMED SHAID SOM 

15 PINAKHEE CHETIA SOM 

16 Aldrin Shain Dominic SOM 

17 DIPTI SOM 

18 SHREYAS D A SOM 

19 SHRAVANAKUMARA H KUSAGURA SOM 

20 KARNAM LAVANYA SOM 

21 SUMANTH S V SOM 

22 RAMESH S R SOM 

23 KUSHAL G SOM 

24 RANJANA MARIA SOM 

25 SAHANA H R H R SOM 

26 ANILKUMAR BANDI SOM 

27 ANANDA REDDY SOM 

28 SHAFIYA ANJUM SOM 

29 Abhishek Sangayya Bhusanurmath SOM 

30 ANIRUDH RAJESH SOM 

31 ANAND AMMOGI BALURAGI SOM 

32 DIYA MARIAM THOMAS SOM 

33 B C GANAPATHI SOM 

34 Sudin R SOM 

35 PRAJWAL R SOM 

36 UMAMAHESHWARI S SOM 

37 GURRAM ROHITH REDDY SOM 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/


 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

S.No Name Branch 

38 MOHAMMAD SAAD SOM 

39 GIRISH N SOM 

40 HIMASHINI R SOM 

41 NIKHITA Nagendra rao Patil SOM 

42 
PREETI MAHARUDRAPPA 

INGINSHETTY 
SOM 

43 SHARANAMMA SOM 

44 SALMAN Khan A SOM 

45 
SYED SUJATH . A SUJATH SUJATH . 

A 
SOM 

46 ABHISHEK DUTTA SOC 

47 ADARSH M S SOC 

48 LOKESH S REDDY SOC 

49 KUSHAL REDDY G SOC 

50 SALMAN ZAFAR SOC 

51 K HARSHINI REDDY SOC 

52 PAYEL CHOWDHURY SOC 

53 SPOORTHI J SOC 

54 NAJMIN NEHAR SOC 

55 HAZIEB KASSIM SOC 

56 RASHMI G SOC 

57 ARITRIYA DUTTA SOC 

58 MAYUR JAYAPRAKASH SOC 

59 BISHAL PAL SOC 

60 GORRELA SREEKANTH SOE 

61 GARISHAPATI SUSHANTH SOE 

62 BOYA BISWAJITH SOE 

63 AKASH KRISHNAN SOE 

64 GUTURI SUHAS SOE 

65 CHETHAN GOWDA S SOE 

66 V JAGATH CHANDRA SOE 

67 INDRANI GHOSH SOE 

68 HANI SAFAR SOE 

69 PUTLUR YASWANTHI SOE 

70 TANISH MAHESHWARI SOE 

71 NABARD BIJU SHARMA SOE 

72 
VOGGU VENKATA 

CHENCHUSUDHA SAIMADHAV 
SOE 

73 MANIKANTA CHINTHAPALLI SOE 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/


 

 

 

           Itgalpur, Rajanakunte,Yelahanka, Bengaluru 560 064 

www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

S.No Name Branch 

74 SANGEETHA MARY B SOE 

75 KALIDINDI SAI NARMADHA SOE 

76 JAYANTH P M SOE 

77 JAYASURYA SOE 

78 DHANRAJ NAIK M SOE 

79 MONOJ GOWDA R PN SOE 

80 AYAZ EBIN FAYAZ PARRAY SOE 

81 
KANCHANNAGARI SREEKANTA 

REDDY 
SOE 

82 ABHISHEK PAWAR SOE 

83 RITHIK GOWDA K M SOE 

84 
MOHAMMED ABRAR TAWAKAL 

KHAN 
SOE 

85 PRAMOD KUMAR G SOE 

86 AJAY KUMAR P SOE 

87 HEMANTH KUMAR D S SOE 

88 VARUN VAMSHIK REDDY SOE 

89 RAKSHITH K SOE 

90 SAI VIGNESH D SOE 

91 ANNAPOORNA S SOE 

92 ANIL E SOE 

93 SYED ROSHAN BABA SOE 

94 PRADEEP A B PATILA SOE 

95 HARSHITHA P SOE 

96 BHAVANA K R SOE 

97 SIMRAN SHIROL SOE 

98 NEHUL GAFOOR SOE 

99 
SHAIK BABA KALANDHAR Baba 

Kalandhar 
SOE 

100 KANAMARLAPUDI SAI KRISHNA SOE 

101 EDIGA GOWTHAM GOWD SOE 

102 ROHITKUMAR V SOE 

103 SACHIN UPPAR SOE 

104 CHANDANA A SOE 

105 NALLANI SAI TEJA SOE 

106 SEEMAKURTHI KISHAN SOE 

107 JEJOY M JOSEPH Joseph SOE 

108 KOLLA DEEKSHITHA SOE 

109 Pydimarri kumar SOE 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/
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www.presidencyuniversity.in 

 

S.No Name Branch 

110 DUDEKULA Fairoz SOE 

111 KOTA VAMSI CHOWDARY SOE 

112 KOLAKALA GANGI REDDY SOE 

113 Sirigiri sreekanth SOE 

114 NELI KARTHIK Karthik SOE 

115 G.D.S DHEERAJ SOE 

116 SETTY Vikesh SOE 

117 LUKKA PAVAN NAGA SAI SOE 

118 YAMUNA D SOE 

119 MUDDALAPURAM Ashritha SOE 

120 N MEHUL KUMAR SOE 

121 NALLANI KUMAR SOE 

122 SIRIPIREDDY NARAPA REDDY SOE 

123 MOHAMMAD SOE 

 

http://www.presidencyuniversity.in/

